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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Vermont State House (as originally built) is a two-story-over-
elevated-basement granite ashlar structure with a central giant Doric
portico and a low Roman saucer dome. The external walls, constructed of
Barrie granite from Wheaton Quarry on Coble Hill, have and inner leaf of
hrick. The basement and first story partitions are also of brick and the
original (1838) partitions on the second floor were of wood. The building
has a cruciform plan, with one long and one short axis. At the intersection
of the arms is a vestibule and over this was a shallow dome of wood,
sheathed in copper and painted to simulate veined marble. Mounted on a low
octagonal drum with four pepper box turrets, the original dome, was an
exterior feature and had no interior space-use. The existing dome, about
57 feet high and built in 1857-59, is a tall timber-framed structure mounted
on a high drum, sheathed with copper and covered with gold leaf, and like
the original, is an exterior feature. The dome is crowned by a 1k-foot high
wood statue of Ceres, the goddes of agriculture, carved by Larkin Goldsmith
Mead in 1859,

As completed in 13838, the State House was about 143 feet long, east-west

and 50 1/2 feet wide. In the 1859 rebuilding, this length was increased to
about 176 feet by the addition of one 1€ 1/2 foot bay to each end. The
original north-south axis was about 90 feet long and 73 feet wide. The
length of this arm was increased to about 110 feet in 1859 by the addition
of two bays to the north (rear) arm. The south (front) elevation is
dominated by a central vedimented portico, which is about 73 feet wide and
projects 20 feet. The pedimented is supported by six giant Doric columns,
each six feet in diameter at the base. The gable roofs of the east and
west wings and also of the north arm were originally enclosed at the eaves
by parapets. In the 1859 rebuilding these parapets were removed and the
three gable ends treated as pediments. The original windows were :
rectangular; in the reconstruction these were increased slightly in scale
and dimension and Renaissance detail added to their exterior, First-story
windows in the east and west wings have cornices above them and second-floor
windows are topped by trianguler pediments. The center doors in the ends of
these two wings have cornices, sidelights, and are each flanked by a pair

of pilasters and engaged columns.

Three doors located in the south portico lead into the central lobby or
vestibule. The original interior, dcne in wood and decorated in the Ionic
order, was destroyed in the fire of 1857. The lobby has a handsome black
and white tessallated marble floor, of stone quarried from Isle Le Mottee,
and six cast-iron Ionic columns. Two fine semielliptical cast-iron stairways
located on the north side of the lobby, lead to the second floor. The
ceilings throughout the first floor are 18 feet high and have molded double
sunk panels. The Offices of the Secretary of State, Sergeant at prms,
Legislative Council, and Hall of Inscriptions occupy the first floor.
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when rebuilt in 1859.

to build a new State House.

Young took over in 1836.
1338,

supervise the rebuilding.

ittings, some of which he designed.

Designed by Ammi Burnham Young and erected in 1333-38, the Vermont
State House is probably the least-altered example of this noted architect's
monumentally-scaled public buildings done in the Greek Revival style. The
wooden interior of the granite building was destroyed by fire in 1857;
however, except for an enlarged dome, the addition of a drum, and increase
in scale and dimensions of the windows, and the addition of a bay at either
end, the State House was rebuilt to its original exterior design in 1857-59.
The existing interior, except for minor alterations, looks much as it did

History

On October 21, 1331 a resolution was passed by the Vermont legislature
A committee of four legislators visited the
capitols of Connecticut, Massachusetts, and New Hampshire and then accepted
a2 design submitted by Ammi B. Young, a 32-year old architect of Montpelier.
His first major commission, Younz based the exterior on the Grecian Doric
order of the Theseion at Athens and the interior on the Tonic order.
commenced in 1833 with Lebbens Edgerton as superintendent, a post which

The building was occupied in 1336 and completed in
Cost of construction was $132,007.23.

In January 1357 the timber interior of the State House burned.
William Silloway of Newburyport and Boston was chosen as the architect to
He extended the original ground plan by adding
one bay to either end (east-west), deepened the central bulk by adding two
bays to the rear (north), and enlarged the scale by replacing Young's low
Roman saucer dome with a taller timber-framed dome on a high drum.
completing the exterior and most of the first floor, Silloway, in February
1358, was replaced as architect by Joseph R. Richards of Boston.
designed the interior of the second floor and chose all the furniture and

The State House was completed in 18559
end the cost of reconstruction was $160,000.,
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Vermont, A Guide to the Green Mountain State (American Guide Series)(Boston,

1937), 117-18

Talbot F. Hamlin, Greek Revival Architecture in America(New York, 19hk), 106

107.
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[Talbot F. Hamlin, The American Spirit in Architecture(New Haven, 1926), 136.
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7. Description: (1)

On the second floor the elliptical Senate Chamber, measuring 30 by LL feet
and 22 feet high with an oval domical ceiling, is situated in the east wing.
The gallery is supported by fluted Corinthian columns and the ceiling is
decorated with bead and button molding. The 30 block walnut desks and chairs
in this room date from 1858. The horseshoe-shaped Hall of Representatives,

57 by 67 feet and 31 feet high, occupies the north (rear) wing. This room
also has a gallery and treated in the Corinthian order. The Hall contains 252
seats and desks and anelaborately decorated lh-foot high chandelier. The
recently reapportioned House now seats only 150 members and the room is
presently undergoing a renovation., The west wing is occupied by two large
rooms: the Governor's Office on the south front and behind this, is a
reception room.

The State House is in excellent condition and still serves as the seat of
the State Government. The building is also open to visitors,
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